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CAMANCHE BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM  
ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY STUDY 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  (WTD-125) 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 

1. Question:  Has there been any preliminary work done such as the interconnection 
application?  
Answer:  No, an interconnection application has not been completed.   
 

2. Question:  Does the consultant need to submit the permits or only estimate the 
permits needed?  
Answer:  Permit submission services are not in the scope of work for this RFP.  
 

3. Question:  Are there any existing environmental documents?  
Answer:  Any existing environmental documents will be provided to the selected 
consultant following NTP.  
 

4. Question:  Are there any sensitive environmental issues?  
Answer:  Any existing environmental documents will be provided to the selected 
consultant following NTP. 
 

5. Question:  Is PV included in the contracted services?  
Answer:  Yes. This is one of the project alternatives. See Page D-2 of the RFP.  
 

6. Question:  Is the District aware of tax incentives for the optional services?  
Answer:  The consultants should include applicable tax incentives in their proposal 
or project deliverables.  
 

7. Question:  Will power be exported?  
Answer:   The PV or PV-BESS systems for the Optional Services should be sized to 
minimize export.  
 

8. Question:   Should the consultant assume PPA or market price?  
Answer:  The RFP requires separate project cost estimates for a District-owned 
facility and PPA options for the Optional Services. See Page D-5 of the RFP.    
 

9. Question:   Will these slides be shared out later today/tomorrow?  
Answer:  Yes, these slides have been posted to ebmud.com since May 16, 2025.   
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10. Question:   Would firm selected for the studies be eligible for EPC of the projects 
(outside of the optional services)? 
Answer:   See Article 1.10 of the Professional Services Agreement that is included 
as Exhibit C of the RFP.  

 

 

 


